
 

 

MEMO 
 
To:  Montana Geospatial Information Advisory Council 

From:  Erin Fashoway, State GIS Coordinator  

Subject: Montana Spatial Data Infrastructure Updates 

Date:  5/15/2025 

 

We continue to make progress towards achieving our strategic goal of Improving 

Geospatial Data Value.  Four MSDI Themes have convened working groups and 

completed their respective data quality improvement matrices: Cadastral, Elevation, 

Hydrography, & Mapping Control. 

 

Please click on the link below for pre-recorded updates “lightning talk” style for the 

Council from the respective MSDI Theme Leads. 
 

Zoom Meeting Recording Link 
 
MSDI Framework Theme Time Stamp Presenter 
Cadastral 2:00:00 Jeff Hedstrom 
Mapping Control 4:08:00 Bob Holliday 
Elevation 8:45:00 Troy Blandford 
Hydrography 14:33:00 Troy Blandford 
Overall thoughts on the process 17:28:00 Bob Holliday 

 
 
Link to completed Data Quality Improvement Matrices 
 

https://mt-gov.zoom.us/rec/share/YPl4LJCsSFz3KbcK3EEqDR2sYJc8Q1y0oMn-aEFQEn56A6-fq1zlIzC3fBDYewK6.W2yFmN2KSH_DGriu?pwd=z9E9kn1UqqwgO8ukdN2m6L0KHiohCXqo
https://ftpgeoinfo.msl.mt.gov/Documents/MSDI/Data_Quality_Improvement_Matrices/

